
AGENDA 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING  

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, May 1, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 1 
 

1. Call to Order   
2. Roll Call  
3. Invocation and Pledge  
4. Announcements 
5. Approval of the Agenda  
6. Public Input  
7. Consent Agenda  

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held April 17, 2023 

 

8. Proclamation: 54th Annual Professional Municipal Clerks Week, April 30 – May 6, 2023 

9. Proclamation: Water Professionals Week, May 7 – May 13, 2023 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

10. Extending a Temporary Moratorium on the Issuance of Development and Building Permits 
 

BUSINESS 
 

11. Independent Contractor Agreement for Dawsonville History Museum Director 
12. Change in Professional Service Provider 
13. Consideration of Approval for Amenity Package and/or Greenspace for Arbor West Subdivision 

 

     EXECUTIVE SESSION, IF NEEDED        

     ADJOURNMENT 
  
 

 

The next scheduled City Council meeting is Monday, May 15, 2023 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk at 
Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting. 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                    CONSENT AGENDA           

   
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023    
   
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 

 
   CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF ITEMS BELOW; SEE ATTACHED 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS  
 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held April 17, 2023 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #       7     
 



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:                       APPROVE MINUTES    

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023   
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #  NA      

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
     TO APPROVE THE MINUTES FROM: 

 
• REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION HELD APRIL 17, 2023 

 
 
 

 
 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

 
 
     
 
 

     OPTIONS: 
           
  AMEND OR APPROVE AS PRESENTED 
 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
     REQUESTED BY:  Beverly Banister, City Clerk    

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

 AGENDA ITEM #   7a      
 

 

 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, April 17, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Eason called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Councilmember Will Illg, Councilmember Mark French, Councilmember 
Caleb Phillips, Councilmember John Walden, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, City Manager Bob Bolz, 
City Clerk Beverly Banister, Public Works Director Trampas Hansard, Utility Director Jacob Barr, 
Finance Administrator Robin Gazaway, Director of Downtown Development Amanda Edmondson.  
Stacy Harris and Clay Moss were also present from the Planning & Zoning Department.  

 

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE:  Invocation and pledge were led by Councilmember French.   
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS:  Mayor Eason announced the first Food Truck Friday will take place on May 5, 
2023 at the Farmer’s Market Pavilion and the Amicalola Regional Farmer’s Market will have their 
opening day on April 29th starting at 8:00 a.m.  He also encouraged the public to participate in the 
City’s Comprehensive Plan survey and announced the next steering committee meeting for the 
Comprehensive Plan would be held at City Hall on Thursday, May 11, 2023 starting at 5:30 pm.   

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:  Motion to amend the agenda by removing item #7b Approve 
Resolution #R2023-02 Publix Opioid Settlement from the Consent Agenda and adding it as an 
additional agenda item #20 on the regular agenda made by W. Illg; second by M. French.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.   

 

Motion to approve the agenda as amended made by M. French; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor.   
 

6. PUBLIC INPUT:  Doug Sherrill, 131 Prominence Court, Dawsonville – He stated he is here on behalf 
of Kevin Lalani; he is the owner of LDP which is the company who will prepare the plan for Mr. Lalani 
should the proposed zoning amendment request #ZA-C2300085 be approved. 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion to approve the consent agenda for the following items (a, c - e) made 
by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. 

a. Approve Minutes  
• Regular Meeting and Work Session held March 20, 2023 
• Executive Session held March 20, 2023 

b. Moved to Regular Agenda as Item #20 
c. Approve Memorandum of Understanding Concerning National Opioid Settlements 
d. Approve Resolution #R2023-03 City of Ethics Recertification (Exhibit “A”) 
e. Approve GMA Annual Convention and Training 

 

8. EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION:  The Mayor and Council awarded Annette Watson as the March 2023 
Employee of the Month and the Employee of the 1st Quarter; Tracy Smith received a six-year service 
award; Blake Croft received a seven-year service award and Trampas Hansard received a fifteen-
year service award.  
 

9. PROCLAMATION: ADMINISTRATIVE PROFESSIONAL’S DAY, APRIL 26, 2023:  Mayor Eason 
read the proclamation and thanked the City’s administrative staff for their commitment and hard work.  

 

BUSINESS 
 

10. ZA-C2300085:  Kevin Lalani has petitioned a zoning amendment for TMP D03 056, Located at 514 
Academy Ave from CBD (Central Business District) to TB (Town Business District).  Public Hearing 
Dates:  Planning Commission on March 13, 2023, and City Council on March 20, 2023.  City Council 
for a decision on April 17, 2023. 
 

Stacy Harris read the zoning amendment request. Motion to approve ZA-C2300085 with the condition 
of commercial use only as permitted within the Historic District made by M. French; second by C. 
Phillips.  Councilmember Walden recused himself.  Vote carried three in favor (French, Phillips, Illg) 
with one recused (Walden).      
 



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, April 17, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 2 of 3 
 

11. CU-0322018: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF EXPIRED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT: Stacy 
Harris read the request.  Motion to extend CU-0322018 to December 31, 2023 made by C. Phillips; 
second by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

12. AWARD COMPREHENSIVE DOWNTOWN STRATEGIC PLAN:  Motion to award the 
Comprehensive Downtown Strategic Plan to TSW in the amount of $100,000 made by W. Illg; second 
by M. French.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

13. CONSIDERATION OF VAPE LICENSE APPROVAL:  Motion to approve an annual vape license for 
SIF Investment LLC dba Neighborhood Convenience Store made by C. Phillips; second by M. French.  
Vote carried unanimously in favor.   

 

WORK SESSION 
 

Councilmember Phillips stepped out of the meeting room.  
 

14. PRESENT PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE UTILITIES ORDINANCE:  Motion to direct the City 
Attorney to develop an ordinance amendment to incorporate the proposed changes to the utilities 
ordinance made by J. Walden; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried three in favor (Walden, Illg, French) 
with one absent (Phillips).  
 

Councilmember Phillips returned to the meeting room.  
 

15. PRESENT PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE:  Motion to direct 
the City Attorney to develop an ordinance amendment to incorporate the proposed changes to the 
animal control ordinance made by W. Illg; second by J. Walden.  Vote carried unanimously in favor.  
 

16. REVIEW COMMUNITY SERVICE PROGRAM:  City Manager Bolz reported the Community Service 
Program will be in effect on April 29, 2023.  Deputy Jacob Champion led the charge on this program 
and worked with the Dawson County Juvenile Judge and the Sheriff to develop the program in order 
to provide the option for juvenile offenders to serve within the City as a condition of their sentencing.  
The deputies working within the City will oversee the program.   
 

17. PRESENT DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNDING REQUEST FOR FY 2024 
BUDGET:  Councilmember Illg explained the need to request additional funding for the Downtown 
Development Authority since they have the ability to become more active with the assistance of the 
newly hired Director of Downtown Development, Amanda Edmondson. Projects have already been 
discussed to include marketing and advertising, special events and beautification projects; request is 
to increase the FY 2024 DDA budget to $75,000. 

 

Motion made by W. Illg to include the request of $75,000 for the DDA budget into the City’s FY 2024 
budget; brief discussion took place regarding the source of revenue to accommodate the increase 
and how the budget will be presented.  City Attorney Tallant stated the action needed would occur 
when the budget is presented for final approval.  Councilmember Illg withdrew the motion. 

 

STAFF REPORTS 
 

18. BOB BOLZ, CITY MANAGER:  City Manager Bolz reported there were no leak adjustments this 
month due to the new meter reading system and the diligence of the utility staff in communicating 
leak issues with customers immediately.   

 

19. ROBIN GAZAWAY, FINANCE ADMINISTRATOR:  Finance Administrator Gazaway presented the 
financial reports representing fund balances and activity through March 31, 2023.   

 

ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

20. APPROVE RESOLUTION #R2023-02 PUBLIC OPIOID SETTLEMENT: Motion to approve 
Resolution #R2023-02 and to appoint the Mayor as the representative on behalf of this matter made 
by J. Walden; second by C. Phillips.  Vote carried unanimously in favor. (Exhibit “B”) 

 
        



MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AND WORK SESSION 

G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2nd Floor 
Monday, April 17, 2023 

5:00 P.M. 
   

Page 3 of 3 
 

    EXECUTIVE SESSION 
  
    ADJOURNMENT: 

 

At 5:30 p.m. a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by J. Walden; second by W. Illg.  Vote carried 
unanimously in favor. 

 

 
 

 Approved this 1st day of May 2023 
 
 
By: CITY OF DAWSONVILLE 

         
   ___________________________________ 
   Mike Eason, Mayor 
 
   ___________________________________  
   Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 

 
         
   William Illg, Councilmember Post 2  

 
         
   John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 
 
   ___________________________________ 
   Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 
 
 
 
 
Attest: _________________________        
           Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 
 
 
 
  



Exhibit "A"



Exhibit "B"



Exhibit "B"



                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   PROCLAMATION: 54TH ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL MUNICIPAL CLERKS WEEK, 

APRIL 30 – MAY 6, 2023 
 

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO READ THE PROCLAMATION FOR PROFESSIONAL MUNCIPAL CLERKS WEEK 
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

     
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   8     
 

 

 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   PROCLAMATION: WATER PROFESSIONALS WEEK,  MAY 7 – MAY 13, 2023 
 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO READ THE PROCLAMATION FOR WATER PROFESSIONALS WEEK 
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

     
   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Bob Bolz, City Manager______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   9     
 

 

 





                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   EXTENDING A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF 

DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING PERMITS  
   

     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 
 

1. TO HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING CONCERNING THE EXTENSION OF A TEMPORARY MORATORIUM 
ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND BUILDING PERMITS, AND 

 

2. TO CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION #R2023-04 CONCERNING THE SAME 
 
      

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• IMPACT FEE STUDY HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND PRESENTED TO COUNCIL; WE ARE 
AWAITING FEE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM GMRC 
  

• TEMPORARY MORATORIUM APPROVED ON 05/16/2022 HAD A 6-MONTH EXPIRATION; 
MORATORIUM WAS EXTENDED ON 11/07/2022 AND ALSO HAD A 6-MONTH EXPIRATION; 
CONTINUATION IS NEEDED TO CONSIDER FEE RECOMMENDATIONS AND IMPLEMENTATION, 
IF ANY, OF THE POTENTIAL PROGRAM 
 

    

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 

 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   10    
 

 

 



 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

RESOLUTION #R2023-04 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DAWSONVILLE, GEORGIA TO EXTEND A 
TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE ISSUANCE OF DEVELOPMENT PERMITS 
AND BUILDING PERMITS WITHIN THE JURISDICTIONAL LIMITS OF THE CITY 
OF DAWSONVILLE DURING A STUDY OF DEVELOPMENT IMPACTS AND FOR 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS; TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; TO PROVIDE FOR 
SEVERABILITY; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville, Georgia is a Georgia Municipal Corporation which provides 
planning and zoning, as well as enforcement of building codes and regulations as a qualified local 
government; 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville directly provides and/or regulates, inter alia, the following 
services, all of which are and will continue to be impacted by residential and commercial 
development:  road and street construction or maintenance, solid waste management, water supply 
and distribution; wastewater treatment; stormwater collection and disposal; and recreational 
facilities; 

WHEREAS, local governments, pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia 
Annotated, may consider and adopt development impact fees which are imposed upon 
development as a condition of development approval to pay for a proportionate share of the cost 
of system improvements needed to serve new growth and development;  

WHEREAS, such development impact fees may be collected at the time of the issuance of a 
development permit or a building permit, depending upon the particular purpose of the fee; 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville has started the process of studying and developing a system 
of development impact fees pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia, 
Annotated; 

WHEREAS, there are tracts of developed land which could be redeveloped, and undeveloped land 
in the City of Dawsonville which if developed, or if rezoned and developed, could create 
significant impacts on the services, facilities, and infrastructure of the City of Dawsonville, to 
include but not necessarily be limited to significant improvement costs as a result of the 
development; 

WHEREAS, a review of development fee impact ordinances and studies related to the same 
confirms that residential development and usage creates the greatest impact on local government 
facilities, infrastructure, and services; 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Dawsonville, pursuant to its police power, is authorized to enact 
ordinances to further and protect the health, safety, welfare and morals of the public; 

WHEREAS, given the potentially significant impact to the services, facilities and infrastructure 
needs and demands of developing or redeveloping property, the City of Dawsonville has 
determined that it is reasonable and necessary, in order to protect the health, safety, welfare and 
morals of the public, to enact a temporary moratorium on development and building permits in the 
City of Dawsonville; 

WHEREAS, the process of securing a study related to the imposition of impact fees has extended 
longer than originally anticipated due to a desire to obtain such in an efficient and cost effective 
manner from a trusted source with which the City of Dawsonville has experience;  

AND WHEREAS, the moratorium, as described herein, is found by the City of Dawsonville to be 
an appropriate, reasonably necessary, not unduly oppressive, and narrowly tailored exercise of the 
City of Dawsonville’s police power. 

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, be it ordained by the Council of the City of 
Dawsonville, as follows: 

Section 1. There is hereby enacted a moratorium on (a) the acceptance of applications for, or 
the issuance of land development permits (including land disturbance permits) as well as 
(b) the acceptance of applications for, or the issuance of building permits, within the 
corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, for properties which are in the 
following zoning districts: 
 

a. RA: Restricted Agricultural 
b. R-1: Restricted Single Family Residential 
c. R-2: Single Family Residential 
d. R-3: Single Family Residential 
e. R-6: Multiple-Family Residential 
f. R3R: Manufactured Home Subdivision District 
g. RMM: Residential Manufactured/Moved 
h. RMHT: Manufactured Housing Temporary District 
i. RPC: Residential Planned Community 
j. PUD: Planned Unit Development 
k. PCS: Planned Conservation Subdivision 
l. RCT: Residential Cottage 
m. AP: Annexed Property 

 
Section 2. The moratoria described in § 1, above, shall expire on the earlier of: 

a. the passage of six months from the date this Resolution is adopted by the Council 
of the City of Dawsonville; 

b. the defeat or adoption of an ordinance establishing development impact fees 
pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated; 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

c. a subsequent vote of the Council of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, repealing or 
replacing the moratoria described in this Resolution. 
 

Section 3. The moratoria described in § 1, above, shall not apply to: 
a. any development or project where there is an active Land Disturbance Permit in 

place on or before the date of the passage of this Resolution, however, if the Land 
Disturbance Permit expires without being renewed before its expiration, then the 
moratoria described above shall apply to any future issuance of a Land Disturbance 
Permit for the same tract of land. 

b. any building site where there is an active Building Permit in place on or before the 
date of the passage of this Resolution, however, if the Building Permit expires 
without being renewed before its expiration, then the moratoria described above 
shall apply to any future issuance of a Building Permit for the same Building Site. 

c. any development or building site which does not fit into the exceptions identified 
in § 3(a) or (b), but for which the applicant for the development and/or building 
permit executes an irrevocable commitment that it will remit, in full, any 
development impact fee within thirty (30) days after the passage of an ordinance 
establishing development impact fees pursuant to Chapter 71 of Title 36 of the 
Official Code of Georgia, Annotated.  The Development Impact fee assessed 
pursuant to this exception shall be such as is established pursuant to any adopted 
ordinance, and if no ordinance is adopted then no fee shall be assessed. 
 

i. In the event that an applicant seeks an exception pursuant to § 3(c) of this 
Resolution, if the applicant fails to make the committed payment of a 
development impact fee within the time required, then the permit issued 
(and any related permits or certificates, including but not limited certificates 
of occupancy) shall be revoked, instanter, by operation of law without the 
necessity of any further action by the City of Dawsonville or any of its 
departments or employees. 
 

ii. In the event of a revoked permit or certificate pursuant to § 3(c)(i) of this 
Resolution, the unpaid development impact fee must be paid before any 
development or building permit or related certificate may issue for the site 
or development in question. 
 

Section 4. Severability.  If any section, provision or clause of any part of this resolution shall 
be declared invalid or unconstitutional, or if the provisions of any part of this resolution as 
applied to any particular situation or set of circumstances shall be declared invalid or 
unconstitutional, such invalidity shall not be construed to affect the portions of this 
resolution not so held to be invalid, or the application of this resolution to other 
circumstances not so held to be invalid.  It is hereby declared as the intent that this 
resolution would have been adopted had such invalid portion not been included herein 
 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Section 5. Repealer.  All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this resolution are hereby 
repealed. 
 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This resolution shall be effective the day following its passage by 
the Council of the City of Dawsonville, the health, safety, welfare, and general morality of 
the City of Dawsonville demanding it. 
 

[execution on following page]  



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

SO ADOPTED AND RESOLVED by the City Council of Dawsonville, Georgia, this _____ day 
of ________________________, 2023. 

     MAYOR AND DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 

By:        
       Mike Eason, Mayor 

 
 
       
Caleb Phillips, Council Member, Post 1 

        
             
              
       William Illg, Council Member, Post 2 
             
     
              
                                              John Walden, Council Member, Post 3 
 
        

____________________________________ 
       Mark French, Council Member, Post 4 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Beverly A. Banister, City Clerk 
    

 
        

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City Council 

 

 

 
 

 

Mike Eason, Mayor   Robert Bolz 
  Caleb Phillips, Councilmember Post 1 415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 City Manager 

William Illg,    Councilmember Post 2 Dawsonville, GA  30534  
John Walden, Councilmember Post 3 Office (706)265-3256       Fax (706)265-4214  Beverly Banister 
Mark French, Councilmember Post 4 www.dawsonville-ga.gov City Clerk 

 
 

Notice of Public Hearing 
 

The City of Dawsonville will conduct a public hearing on whether to extend a temporary moratorium 
on the issuance of development permits and building permits within the jurisdictional limits of the 
City of Dawsonville during a study of development impacts and capital improvements.  The hearing 
will take place before the Mayor and Council of the City of Dawsonville on the 1st day of May, 2023, at 
5:00 PM, in G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, Dawsonville City Hall, 415 Hwy. 53 East, 
Dawsonville, Georgia, 30534.  The public is invited to attend and speak at the public hearing. 

 
 

http://www.dawsonville-ga.gov/


                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT FOR DAWSONVILLE HISTORY 

MUSUEM DIRECTOR 
 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023   
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    
   TO CONSIDER APPROVAL TO ACCEPT THE TERMINATION LETTER FROM CINDY ELLIOTT 

REGARDING HER CONTRACT WITH THE CITY 
 
    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• RESIGNATION LETTER AND CONTRACT ARE ATTACHED 
 

 
 
 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   11     
 

 

 



















                                           
 

 

    
     SUBJECT:   CHANGE IN PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDER 

 
     CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023    
   
 

 

     BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #        

   Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget    _____ Capital Budget    Other________  

 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____Enterprise Fund    _____General Fund 
 

 

     PURPOSE FOR REQUEST: 
 

    TO CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT OF TALLANT HOWELL AS THE CITY’S ATTORNEY 
EFFECTIVE 06/01/2023 

    
 
 

 

     HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
 

• PREVIOUS APPOINTMENT OF MILES, HANSFORD & TALLANT, LLC WAS APPROVED 
BY COUNCIL ON DECEMBER 5, 2022 

   
 

     OPTIONS: 
 
 
 

     RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
   
 
 

 
 

     REQUESTED BY: Mike Eason, Mayor ______ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #   12     
 

 

 



                                           
 

 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL FOR AMENITY PACKAGE AND/OR GREENSPACE FOR 
ARBOR WEST SUBDIVISION  

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:  05/01/2023         
 

 

BUDGET INFORMATION:    GL ACCOUNT #_______________________________________ 

 Funds Available from: _____ Annual Budget: _____ Capital Budget: Other________  
 Budget Amendment Request from Reserve: _____ Enterprise Fund: _____General Fund 

 

 

PURPOSE FOR REQUEST:  
 
THE OWNER IS REQUESTING APPROVAL OF STIPULATION NUMBER TWO (2) VOTE ON JUNE 4, 2018, BY THE 
CITY COUNCIL “AN AMENITY PACKAGE AND/OR GREENSPACE SHALL BE PROVIDED IN THE SUBDIVISION AT 
THE DEVELOPER’S EXPENSE AND MUST BE APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL PRIOR TO DEVELOPMENT”.  

 THE ENGINEER HAS DRAFTED A PROPOSED GREENSPACE WITH A MULCH TRAIL AND A MULCH 
PAD WITH PARK BENCHES.   

 
 
HISTORY/ FACTS / ISSUES: 
• PROPERTY IS IN POST 3 CITY COUNCIL MEMBER JOHN WALDEN DISTRICT  
• PROPERTY LOCATION: 324 AND 372 HOWSER MILL RD, 21.76 ACRES (VACANT LAND) 
• R-3 SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 
• 56 LOTS SINGLE FAMILY HOMES  
• ANNEXED AND REZONED ON JUNE 4, 2018  

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

OPTIONS:  APPROVED OR DENY  
 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

RECOMMENDED SAMPLE MOTION: 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Planning and Zoning_____________________________________________________ 
 
REQUESTED BY: Stacy Harris ___________________________________________________ 

DAWSONVILLE CITY COUNCIL 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY FOR  

AGENDA ITEM #  13 
 



 

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

DATE:  April 25, 2023  

FROM:  Stacy Harris, Zoning Administrative Assistant  

SUBJECT: Arbor West Subdivision approval for Amenity Package and/or Greenspace  

 Owner / Applicant: Song Swallow, LLC / Corrie Gutherie, ENSITE Civic Consultants, LLC 

 Address:  324 and 372 Howser Mill Rd; TMP 082 017 & 092B 025 001 

 Acreage(s) / Zoning: 21.76 acres / R-3 Single-Family Residential District 

Proposed Use:  56 Lots Single-Family Homes 
 

Background:  

On June 4, 2018, the City Council approved ANX C8-00087 and ZA C8-00088 for the subject property from 

county RSR (Residential Sub Rural) to a city zone R-3 (single-Family Residential District) with the following 

stipulations:  

1. Sidewalks shall be placed on both sides of the streets inside the development and along the 

development’s property line on Howser Mill at developer’s expense and must meet City of Dawsonville 

Development Standards. 

2. An amenity package and/or greenspace shall be provided in the subdivision at the developer’s expense 

and must be approved by the City Council prior to development. 

3. A traffic study shall be conducted, with improvements made by the developer, as approved by the City 

Council prior to development.   

4. A 10-foot planted buffer shall be installed as it affects adjoining properties on the two sides and front 

setback (rear setback with the creek already has a 50-foot buffer).  The buffer may be part of the 

setback area.  The landscape design plan must be approved by the city’s Planning Director.   

5. The developer shall create a neighborhood Homeowner’s Association with restrictive covenants to be 

approved as to form by the City Attorney.  

6. The minimum square footage of each house is 1,800 square feet.  

Request: 

The owner is requesting approval of stipulation number two (2) vote on June 4, 2018, by the City Council “an 

amenity package and/or greenspace shall be provided in the subdivision at the developer’s expense and must 

be approved by the City Council prior to development”.  

The engineer has drafted a proposed greenspace with a mulch trail and a mulch pad with park benches.  (See 

Exhibit A). 


















	1. 05.01.2023 AGENDA City Council Regular Meeting
	7. Executive Summary For Agenda Items CONSENT AGENDA
	7a. 1 Executive Summary For Agenda Items MINUTES
	7a. 1. 04.17.2023 MINUTES City Council Regular Meeting.DRAFT
	8. 1 Executive Summary PROCLAMATIONS
	8. 2. Proclamation_Clerk
	9. 1 Executive Summary PROCLAMATIONS
	9. 2. Proclamation_Water
	10. 1. Executive Summary RESOLUTION - MORATORIUM
	10. 2. Resolution R2023-04_Moratorium Extension
	10. 3. Notice of Public Hearing_Consideration of Extending Moratorium_05012023
	11. 1. Executive Summary For Agenda Items MUSEUM DIRECTOR
	11. 2. Termination Letter and Contract
	12. 1. Executive Summary APPOINT TALLANT HOWELL
	13. 1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AGENDA_CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL FOR AMENITY PACKAGE_GREENSPACE
	13. 2. ARBOR WEST AMENITY_GREENSPACE PLAN
	13. 3. Arbor West Amenity Exhibit
	Sheets and Views
	1 OF 1-AMENEXH


	13. 4. 06_04_2018 - City Council - Regular - Minutes



